
VENUE: The Dog Inn, Belthorn DATE: 2nd February 2009 
 
SUBJECT: Belthorn Village Committee  TIME:  8pm 
 
PRESENT: Jason Slack – Chair  APOLOGIES:  Kath Holden 
 Brian Duffy – Deputy Chair                       Clive Carroll  
 Collette Wilson – Secretary                             
 Dale Higginson - Treasurer                           
                    Chris Nuttall 
 Jean Bain 
                                                  
  
GUESTS: Diane Fallon 
 Andy Bain 
                    Rene Donaldson 
 Ron Donaldson 
            
 
AGENDA: Agenda for meeting 

1.0      Minutes of Last Meeting 
2.0      Matters Arising 
3.0      Correspondence Received 
4.0      Financial Report 
5.0      Forthcoming Events 

 Party in the Park 
     6.0     Any other Business 
     7.0     Date and time of Next Meeting 

8.0     Agenda for Next Meeting 
 
                                                           
ITEM  ACTION 

 
1.0 

 
 
 
 

2.0 
 
 
 
 
3.0 
 
 
 

 
Minutes of the Last Meeting 
It was asked for the word “elderly” should be taken out of paragraph 
2 in 6.1 and “is to” to be changed to “could” in paragraph 1. Baines 
and not Bain.  

 
Matters Arising 
It was asked if anything had been done regarding a photo-copier – 
nothing as yet. Diane suggested that Jason should buy one and then 
get a grant – Jason will speak to Kath regarding this. 
 
Correspondence Received 
No correspondence has been received 

 
-1- 

 
 

Collette 
 
 
 
 

Jason 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4.0 
4.1 
 
 
 
 
5.0 
5.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Report 
No statement had been received for January. Dale confirmed the 
current balance as being £2199.12. 
 
Dale said £49.50 was made from the over 60’s party. 
 
Forthcoming events 

 Party in the Park 
Jason thought that Kath had approached Skippy the DJ but will need 
to confirm this. 
Collette confirmed that Gary is still unsure whether or not he will be 
funding the Bungee Run due to the current climate. 
It was mentioned that the Tug-o-war has always been successful and 
Diane said it was on the History Society Video and was really good. 
A suggestion was made to name the Lamb and also possibly feed 
them. 
Collette suggested donkey rides and sais she would approach her 
friend Jackie regarding this. 
Another suggestion was a 3 legged race. 
Brian mentioned the Farmers Market but it was thought that a lot of 
outsiders would be needed and therefore would be a problem 
regarding parking spaces. Maybe something to be thought of in the 
future. 
Other suggestions made were Parched Peas and Black Puddings, 
Archery Club – Jason will approach Anne Potts re Archery. 
Chris said he had spoken to Gary at the Pack Horse who may have 2 
coolers for sale – Jason asked for a vote to ask Chris to offer up to 
£200 for 1 cooler. Dale mentioned storage at this point. 
Chris said he needs details of the plot for the garage to see if basic 
planning is needed. It was suggested that possibly Florence had 
drawings – Jason will ask for a copy. No objections were received 
regarding looking further into this and Chris will take this forward. 
Collette hasn’t been able to source a banner but Jason said he may 
know someone who has a sign company. 
Jason asked if the sunflowers had been sources to which Diane 
confirmed they had. Small envelopes are now needed which can be 
bought in Accrington – the seeds will need to be planted in March so 
Jason will put this in the next Link. 
 

 May Day 
May Day will be mentioned in the next Link to ascertain if there is 
any interest in this event. 

 
 
 

-2- 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Jason/ 
Kath 

Collette 
 
 
 
 
 

Collette 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Jason 
 

Chris 
 
 

Chris/ 
Jason 

 
 

Jason 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Jason 
 
 
 
 
 



6.0 
6.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.2 
 
 
 
7.0 
 
 
 
8.0 

Any Other Business 
It was asked what happened to the monies left from the over 60’s 
party – it was confirmed that this went back into the committee 
funds. Diane asked if this could go back to the shed to help with the 
roof repairs. Jason said this would have to be a decision made by the 
committee. Collette suggested that a donation be made towards it – 
Jason said he didn’t see a problem with this and would need to go to 
a vote. Brian proposed £150 towards the cost and Jason seconded it – 
there were no objections. Diane mentioned that Liz and herself had 
done a couple of events and raised £300 themselves for the roof 
funds. Dale said he would give £150 cash to Diane as a donation 
towards this and suggested that villagers could “muck in” to help 
with labour. 
 
Jason explained that the reason Clive wasn’t at the meeting was 
unfortunately due to Brenda being rushed into hospital and was very 
poorly.  
 
Date of the next meeting 
The date of the next meeting will be the 2nd of March at 8pm in the 
Dog Inn. 
 
Agenda for next Meeting 

1.0     Minutes of Last Meeting 
     2.0     Matters Arising 

3.0     Correspondence Received 
4.0     Financial Report 
5.0     Forthcoming Events 

 Party in the Park 
 May Day 

     6.0     Any other Business 
     7.0     Date and time of Next Meeting 

8.0    Agenda for Next Meeting 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-3- 

 
Dale 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


